Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

June 11, 2013
Re: Change of Identification Authorization, FCC ID: PD97260NG

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter grants authorization for representatives of Toshiba Corporation to apply to the FCC
for a change in identification as specified under 47CFR2.933 of the FCC rules for the Intel®
Wireless Network Adapter models 7260NGW, 7260NGW AN and 7260NGW BN granted
under FCC ID: PD97260NG, original grant date 4/17/2013.

We are aware that Toshiba Corporation intends to apply for a new FCC ID under Toshiba
Corporation’s name as model 7260NGW, 7260NGW AN and 7260NGW BN, FCC ID:
CJ6UPA5125WB.

The devices are electrically identical and only the applicant name and FCC ID number are
different. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

Sincerely,

She="C W Date: 06/11/2013

Steven C. Hackett

Product Regulations Engineer
Wireless Platforms R&D

TEL: 803-216-2344
steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Mobile Communications
100 Center Point Circle
Columbia, South C arolina 29210
USA



